

Darrington Parish Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday 15th JULY @ 7.00pm
At the Spread at Darrington

AGENDA:

1. **Apologies & Declarations of Interest**
2. **Public Forum**
3. **Minutes of Previous meeting (review & approve)**
4. **Matters arising:**
 - i. Village benches
 - ii. Milners Lane and footpaths
 - iii. Speed surveys
 - iv. Darrington playgroup
 - v. Kyte steps
 - vi. Old orchard plants
 - vii. Reusing of planted primulas
 - viii. Advertising for local Post Office
 - ix. Assessment of wooden bus shelter near traffic lights
 - x. Communication with Mr. Tony Hames
 - xi. Follow up on invoice for use of Spread conference room
 - xii. ICL report submission
 - xiii. Appointment of internal auditor
 - iv. Darrington Hall planning application objection
 - v. Village Field bonfire
 - vi. YLCA programme
5. **Correspondence**
6. **Finance**
7. **Planning Matters**
8. **Reports – School, Police, Gardening Club, Village Field, Newsletter**
9. **Minor Items**
10. **Date of Next Meeting**

Chairman: Michael Britton Email: britton1955@btinternet.com

Vice Chair: Fiona Smith Email: vicechair@darrington.org.uk